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From: Loh, Lucy KC <Lucy.Loh@bhspecialty.coms

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 2:13 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto): SUR

Ce: KKLau; Gunarso Wibisono; Ngai, Norman

Subject: Tall Legistics - Alleged damage to 2 Velkswagen vehicles from glass shards on 8
August 2018

Dear Bryan, gb ﬁ \/

We have been notified of a potential claim under Toll Logistics Operator
circumstances as follows :-

bility ifsurance with brief loss

Division Global Logistics - Singapore

Business Unit Toll Logistics [Asia) Ltd

Customer Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd

Date of loss August 8, 2018

Loss Amount TIT_A

Loss description/cause The window on level 2 of Toll's warehouse at 17

Tuas Avenue 9, Singapore 639197 was damaged
by metal roof sheets that was being blown over
from a neighbouring premise by strong winds at
night. The glass shards from the broken window
slightly damaged the customer’s cargo which are
two Volkswagen vehicles,

Kindly conduct a without prejudice investigation into the circumstances of the alleged incident and advise
extent of damage to affected vehicles. Please contact Ryan Koh from Toll to Initial the inspection and
investigation. Ryan's details are as follows :-

Ryan Koh

Operations Executive (Warehouse & Transport)
17 Tuas Avenue 8

Singapore 639197

T +65 6211 3234
F +65 6262 0942
M +65 9424 B9E3

Thanks.

Regards,

Lucy Loh

Head of Claims

Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance
39 Robinson Road, #10-01 Robinson Point
Singapore 068911

DID : +65 6675 1474
Emiail: lucy.loh@bhspecialty.com



m Berkshire Hathaway
Specialty Insurance

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL COMMUNICATION IS INTENDED OMLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT NAMED ABOVE. This &-mail may contain legally privileged, confidential or
proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mall, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this &-mall, and any sttachments therato, |s strictly prohibited. if you have recelved this e-mail in

error, please notify me via return ¢-mall and via teléphone at +65 6675 1474 and permanently delate the ariginal and any copy
of any e-mail and any printout theredf. Thank you
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